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Reg No. WO234-01 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht um Choomhnli Comhshooil 

re: Obiection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application 
by Waterford City Council in respect of a facility at Waterford Citv Composting 
Facility, Green Road, Waterford City. 

Dear Mr Walsh 

I am to acknowledge, in accordance with Article 23(1) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations, the receipt on 27/08/07, of an objection by you, the 
applicant, in accordance with Section 42(3) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 
2005, to the proposed decision of the Agency in respect of the above referenced waste 
licence application. 

! 

I am to state that the objection is under consideration by the Agency, in accordance 
with the relevant provisions of the legislation. 

Yours sincerely, 

Joe Reilly 
Programme Officer 
Waste Management Licensing 


